
 

Memorandum 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
TO:  Members, Board of Supervisors    
 
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk  
 
DATE:  May 30, 2023  
 
SUBJECT:  Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): Agricultural and Forestal Advisory 
Committee, Community Policy and Management Team, Crozet Community Advisory Committee, 
Jefferson Madison Regional Library Board, Pantops Community Advisory Committee, and Region 
Ten Community Services Board.  
 
Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that 
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.      
 
Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective 
committees: 
 
Agricultural and Forestry District Advisory Committee: Two vacancies 

Mike Haas 
 
Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT): One vacancy, parent representative 

Nisa Jones 

Crozet Community Advisory Committee: Six vacancies 

Sameer Handa 
Venkat Mangunta 
Minsu Kim 
 
Jefferson Madison Regional Library Board: Two vacancies  

Peter Morville 
Anthony Townsend *currently serving* 
 
Pantops Community Advisory Committee: Ten vacancies 

Louis Falzer *currently serving* 
Michael Fraser *currently serving* 
Henry Light *currently serving* 
Michael Spatz *currently serving* 
Richard Ruffin *currently serving* 
Judith Joyce *currently serving* 
Ida Lee Wootten *currently serving* 
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Region Ten Community Services Board: Two vacancies 

Barry Blumenthal *currently serving* 
Barbara Barrett *currently serving* 
 
 
 


